DATE: April 4, 2025
TO: Madison Heights Civil Service Commission
FROM: Tracee L. Miller, Human Resources Director

SUBJECT:  Special Meeting Agenda for 9:30 am Friday, April 11, 2025
1. Police Sergeant Eligibility List Approval

I am writing to formally request the approval of the promotional scores from the recent
Assessment Center that was conducted on Thursday, March 27, 2025, for a period of two years
from April 11, 2025. The candidates who participated in this examination have successfully met
all the requirements and have demonstrated their qualifications for advancement within the
department.

After thorough evaluation of their performance, the assessment team has compiled the final
scores, which have been reviewed and confirmed. As part of the standard procedure for
promotions, I am now seeking your approval of the promotional scores, which will enable us to
proceed with the next steps in the promotion process.

The candidates who have qualified have shown exceptional dedication and commitment to their
duties, and their promotions will be in the best interest of our department, enabling us to continue

providing excellent service to the community.

Thank you for your time and consideration. I look forward to meeting with you on April 11,

Sincerely,

Tracee L. Miller
Human Resources Director

attachment
& Brent LeMerise, Police Chief

David Thayer, Police Officers Union President
Recruitment File
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